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Moore, Ransom

From: Carney, Jeannine

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 1:32 PM

To: Moore, Ransom

Subject: FW: ExPS budget request/funding application 

Attachments: ExPS Workplan 23-24 LHD- Enhacements for PS.docx; HRI Budget Forms 10.26.21.xls; 

HRIBudgetModificationForm1.xlsx; Budget Modification Key Points.pdf; Provider 

Attachment A,B (Fringe, Admin) 5-06.xls; HRI Voucher_UPDATED 10.5.15.xls

Expanded Partner Grant info 

Jeannine Carney 
Grants Administrator 
Albany County Department of Health  
175 Green Street 
Albany, NY 12202 
tel   518.447.2089 
fax  518.447.4698
Jeannine.Carney@albanycountyny.gov 
www.albanycountyny.gov 

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable 
health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., 
attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this 
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify the sender immediately 

for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.

From: Wade-Loop, Erica L (HEALTH) <erica.wade-loop@health.ny.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 12:35 PM 
To: Mayone, Chris <Chris.Mayone@albanycountyny.gov> 
Cc: Carney, Jeannine <Jeannine.Carney@albanycountyny.gov> 
Subject: FW: ExPS budget request/funding application  

Hi Chris,  

I am following up on the email that you sent to the FMU this morning inquiring about the ExPS contract for 23-24. I am 
forwarding the budget request and funding application for the ExPS contract that was previously sent to your agency.  If 
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you have not already done so, please submit the attached documents as soon as possible, and please let me know if you 
have any questions.  

Also, the link below for my email address is not correct. There should not be a dash at the front of my email address, the 
rest is correct.    

From: Stager, Michele S (HEALTH) <michele.stager@health.ny.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 12:23 PM 
To: Carney, Jeannine <Jeannine.Carney@albanycountyny.gov>; Lauren.Ryan@albanycountyny.gov; 
Kathleen.Dethomasis@albanycountyny.gov
Cc: Wade-Loop, Erica L (HEALTH) <erica.wade-loop@health.ny.gov>; Dimenno, Lisa M (HEALTH) 
<lisa.dimenno@health.ny.gov>; Deet, Matthew (HEALTH) <Matthew.Deet@health.ny.gov> 
Subject: ExPS budget request/funding application  

Dear Colleagues:

Enclosed is the 2023-2024 budget request/funding application for Expanded Partner Services (ExPS) provided to 
your county for the period of April 1, 2023 – March 31, 2024.  The amount of your contract funding request may 
not exceed $348,749. 

This e-mail includes all the forms needed to complete the budget request/funding application.  The forms have 
been formatted in Excel for ease of completion.  I have also attached the work plan for your review.  Any 
clarification of the workplan or changes should be discussed with your contract manager prior to 
submission.

Please e-mail the completed packet (including budget and other required forms) to Erica Wade-Loop -erica.wade-
loop@health.ny.gov with copies to:
Lisa.dimenno@health.ny.gov; Matthew.Deet@health.ny.gov and Michele.stager@health.ny.gov.

All submissions are due by 3/1/2023.

The HRI Budget Modification forms are also attached.  In the event budget changes are needed after the contract 
has been executed, you will need to use these forms to submit your request to modify the budget.

As always, should you have any questions, please feel free to contact your contract manager.

Thank you.


